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From: Biggin, Anthony
Sent: Tue, 18 Nov 2008 09:53:37 +1100
Sandy White-O
To:
Subject: RE: Are you on line?
Sandy Whil

- something has happened top this file - it is duplicating the last para. For some reason. | closed
it & the last para was sitting on my box.

Will discuss with you.
We also need to discuss the current risk assessment status of 2958.

Regards

‘Sandy White-O
From:

Sent: Tuesday, 18 November 2008 9:45 AM
To: Biggin, Anthony
Subject: RE: Are you on line?

| am in class but here is a summary from Shane O'CONNEL re interview with 2958 yesterday. | will
ring after 12

<< File: OCONNELL 171108.doc >>

From: Biggin, Anthony
Se“t’smTy'Jv‘?.ﬁéE“" 18 November 2008 9:28 AM

To:
Subject: RE: Are you on line?

Yes

‘Sandy White-O
From:

Sent: Tuesday, 18 November 2008 9:28 AM
To: Biggin, Anthony
Subject: Are you on line?
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